
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
May 21, 2019 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Omar R. Lopez-Santiago, Branch Chief 

 Reactor Projects Branch 5 
 Division of Reactor Projects 

 
FROM:   Son Ninh /RA/           

Senior Project Engineer 
Reactor Projects Branch 5 

 
SUBJECT:   PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY – SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR 

 PLANT– DOCKET NOS. 50-327 AND 328 
 

 
On May 8, 2019, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff met with members of the 

public concerning the annual assessment of Sequoyah Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2.  The 

meeting was held at the Sequoyah Training Center in Soddy Daisy, TN.  The purpose of the 

meeting/open house session was to provide opportunities to discuss the annual assessment of 

the Sequoyah Nuclear Plant with the public for the period of January 1, 2018 – December 31, 

2018.  Enclosure 1 is a list of attendees and Enclosure 2 is the NRC’s annual assessment 

presentation slides. 

 
Docket Nos.: 50-327 and 328 
License No.: DPR-77 and DRP-79 

 
Enclosures: 
1. List of Attendees 
2. NRC’s Annual Assessment Presentation Slides 

 
CONTACT:  Son Ninh, RII/DRP 

    404-997-4532 
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